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To All Participating Bidders

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ZIMRA DOMESTIC TENDER NQ. NCB 25/2022 FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF ZIMRA STAFF HOUSES AT FORBES BORDER POST.

Following the compulsory site meeting held on the 22™ of September 2022 at The Zimbabwe Revenue

Authority (ZIMRA) stands in Mutare, bidders must take note of the following answers to the questions

asked during the site meeting;
Question

a. ‘Bidders were asked to Supply and Lay 45000 m? 80mm heavy duty interlocking pavers for the
first stand.’ Is this correct?

b. ‘Bidders were asked to Supply and Lay 57000 m? 80mm heavy duty interlocking pavers for the
second stand’. Is this correct?

Answers

a. Bidders must note that 45000 m? was erroneously captured and 45000 refers to the number of
blocks for the first stand and not the area to be covered.

b. Bidders must note that 57000 m? was erroneously captured and 57000 refers to the number of
blocks for a second stand and not the area to be covered.

NB: All the other requirements in the bidding document will remain unchanged.

Thﬁu
J. Tarume

Acting Director, Procurement Management Unit
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